
Dorota Richards 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: Registration Form for the First Schedule of the EPA Act 1992 to 2013 
Completed Registration Form for the First Schedule of the EPA Act 1992 to 2013.pdf 

From: Brian Moylan [mailto: bmovlan@oxigen.iel 
Sent: 17 October 2013 09:54 
To: Licensing Staff 
Cc: Aidan Doyle; John Clune; Maria Byrne 
Subject: Registration Form for the First Schedule of the EPA Act 1992 to 2013 

To whom it may concern, 

Re : Licence Review Application Reg. No. WO208-02 ( Oxigen Environmental Licence, Merrywell Industrial Estate, 
Ballymount Road Lower, Dublin 22 ) 

Please find attached completed registration form as requested. 

If you have any further queries on this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me 

regards 

Brian Moylan 
Planning S Compliance 
Oxigen Environmental 
Merrywell Industrial Estate, Ballymount Road Lower, 
Dublin 22 
T(direct) - 01 42631 25 
Mobile - 086 0246075 
bmovlan@oxiqen.ie 

Web : www.oxigen.ie 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Secui-ity.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.coni 

Check out our new website www.OxiPen.ie 

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and 
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete this 
e-mail and destroy any copies. Any dissemination or use of this 
information by a person other than the intended recipient is 
unauthorized and may be illegal. 
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! -  

Oxigeii Environmental. Registered in  Ireland No. 3 15604. 
Registered Office: 3rd Floor, Quayside Business Park, Duiidalk, Co. 
Louth. Directors: Sean Doyle, Mary Doyle, Aidan Doyle, Gerry Fee. 
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Keg-i s t 1-2 ti o 11 Fo rim 
... _ _  .. ._ ........... -. ...... ...... -- .... . ...... . .......... ... ........ -. .. .......... . _--._ ... . 

Declaration by waste licence applicants 

as to whether pi-uposecf Iiceixable activities 

fall unde r  the  revised 

First Scfiedule o f  the EPA Acts 1.992 ,to 2013 
.._.. ... ^ ....... ....... ~ .... ~ 

Nanic of applicant 
. ...... 

I 
Oxigen E n v i l - o i ~ r n e n t a I ~ ~ ~ ' ~ r r ~ ~ ~ ~ l 1 )  i App I i ca t i on  Fiiici 1 i I y : 

Waste 1icciic.e applicaiion register number: 
- .......................................................... . . I..... ...I ................................................ 

CKO' IlLlillber: j .- - 2 > / S 6 ~ 4 ,  

-I_ - ..... . 

I \4;0208-02 

....... ............ i . .- . .- 

I nstr-uctions 

lit t 1' : //LV L\: w, ~ p i .  i eil i CCIIS i ngi'i nd LIS tri ;I 1 eir i i SS i oils I i ceii si 11 g! 

You shoirlcl cle~erniine i f  >'c)iir activities fall unilci a n y  o f  the C I R S S ~ S  o f  activity so listcd and 

complete the rable below accordingly. I f '  no classes of activity apply: you slioLilcl tick the 

a p p i q x i a k  I x n e s  at  tlic: bottom of'the table. 

Lou shoulcl thcn cn~iwclci whether any  of [lie chapters  IT1 LO VI of the IED aic  applicable to 

youi acti \ i lq ;ind complete the table at tlic cnd of'thc Kegijtratioli F o m  

i 
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Class I 1 .1  is riot an I1,D class ofactivily. I f  this class d c ~ c ~ i v i t y  is selected, ii i-easuii must be 

provi&cl nt the end uf the hm. Class 1 1 . 1  \.vi11 geiiei~~lly only be ~ipj,1icable where then  are 

nnn-lLII cIa.sses of activity being carried on at  a -IhciIity in ailclitionto ./Ell classes ofactivitp. 

1 lie fol1ou;ing are IED classes of activity, st1bjec.t to relc\:nnt capacity threshrAtls: 1 1.2, I. I .3 ,  

11.4, 11.5,  'I 1.6 and 1 I .7. 
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..... ........ 

c']. . .  , d S S  of 

nc thi t3; 

. .- . .  __.__ ........... .. ._ _.... ....... . .  

1:)esri.i 11 t i o  II  o 1' :I  ct ivit y 

11.2 

.- ........... ............ .......___ 

d )  

f) 

'egeiier;iticm o f  acids ~ 7 r  bases; 
- ........ ___ ....... __... .... I____-.. __ 

ecover): of' corriponenlr; used for pollLiiic,n 

Ibalenlen!; 
.... ___ . . .  ................ ........ _- 
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( i i i )  

( i  v) 

____I.___ 

I 1 . 4 h )  

... 

. I )  

.... 
11 

................................. -. 

ii;) 

. - ..................... .. . __ ... - ._ ........ 

Ilcsci-iption of act ivi ty  

reatineni of slags and ashes; 

............... _- .... ... - . . . . . . .  ...... .- 
1 

wtrrient Ol' slags and ashes; 
~ i 

................ ................... I 
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3.1 

-. .~ 

).2 

-. ........ ._._- 

.- . ... 

1:)escrilttion of' activity 

Noue of  the above clnsses of acti\:iiy apply In 

the exisling or proposed accivities [hot are the 

suhject of my waste licence application. 

Other. applicohle activities i n  the riew Firs[ 

Schedule of the EPA Acts 

-..-.__..-__I -- -_-______I 

. 

IED Registration lomi  for Waste Licence Appl ica i~~s  Page 9 
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.... .. . ._ .......... - ... -. ....... . . . . . . .  _______._ i 

............ . ... ............... ......... ...._____ __ _ 
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1 declai-e the folln\ving: 

Q 1 liavc rciid 

I 

I Job title. 
...___I_ 

f'agc 1.3 
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